From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Cc:

Tina Murphy tmurphy@fr.com &

RE: Proceq USA Inc: Change of Name
February 2, 2023 at 1:30 PM

Catia Martins cm@screeningeagle.com
Terry Mahn TGM@fr.com

Hi Catia, attached please find the grant documents with the updated company name.

Best,

Tina Murphy, CIPP/US, CIPP/E

Staff Attorney :: Fish & Richardson P.C.
1000 Maine Ave S.W., Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20024
+1 (202) 638-6507 direct :: tmurphy@fr.com

From: Catia Martins <cm@screeningeagle.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2023 2:16 AM

To: Tina Murphy <tmurphy @fr.com>

Cc: Terry Mahn <TGM@fr.com>

Subject: Re: Proceq USA Inc: Change of Name

Hi Tina,

Many thanks for the great help in having all this done. It would be great if you could
send me the grant documents reflecting the change of name for our files.

Kind regards

Catia Martins
General Counsel

cm@screeningeagle.com

€

Screening Eagle Technologies AG | Ringstrasse 2 | CH-8603 Schwerzenbach, Zurich
Switzerland

ScreeningEagle.com

From: Tina Murphy <tmurphy @fr.com>

Date: Wednesday, 1 February 2023 at 23:44
To: Catia Martins <cm @screeningeagle.com>
Cc: Terry Mahn <TGM@fr.com>

Subject: RE: Proceq USA Inc: Change of Name
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Hi Catia,

It looks like the grantee name change has gone through. Below are screenshots of the
equipment authorization system reflecting the change. All the grants listed below have
been updated with the new company name. Please let me know if you need copies of
the grant documents reflecting the new name.

1 Grantees Were Found That Match the Search Criteria:
Grantee Code: 2ANPE

Displaying records 1 through 1 of 1.

Attachments & Grantee Grantee Mailing P.O. City State Country Zip Contact Date
Correspondence Code Name Address Box Code Name Received

Screening 117
2ANPE Eagle USA, Corporation N/A AliquippaPennsylvania
Inc. Drive

United 15001 Giovanni

States Tambelini j 09/12/20:

6 results were found that match the search criteria:
Grantee Code: 2ANPE

Displaying records 1 through 6 of 6.
View Display DisplayDisplay Amlkln! Address City StateCountry Zip  ECCID  Application Final lower  Upper

I ) B R B

Form Exhibits Grant Corresp-Name Code Pyrpose Frequency Frequ
ondence Date InMHz InMH
; ’ Detail @ @ Screening Eagle117 AliquippaPA  United 15001 2ANPE-  Original 10/09/20191920.0  5960.(
— Summary USA, Inc. Corporation States GP8S00  Equipment
Drive
Detail M "\‘é Screening Eagle117 AliquippaPA  United 15001 2ANPE-  Original 04/18/2018200.0 1000.(
Summary > USA, Inc. Corporation States PQLIVE  Equipment
Drive
Detail M @ Screening Eagle117 AliquippaPA  United 15001 2ANPE-  Original 04/18/20181000.0  4000.(
Summary USA, Inc. Corporation States PQLIVE  Equipment
Drive
Detail @ @ Screening Eagle117 AliquippaPA  United 15001 2ANPE-  Original 09/29/2020450.7  1000.(
Summary USA, Inc. Corporation States GS8000 Equipment
Drive
Detail M @ Screening Eagle117 AliquippaPA  United 15001 2ANPE-  Original 09/29/20201000.0  3445.(
Summary USA, Inc. Corporation States GS8000 Equipment
Drive
Detail M @ Screening Eaple 117 AliquippaPA  United 15001 2ANPE-  Original 04/27/20211620.0  4013.(
Summary USA, Inc. Corporation States GP8100  Equipment
Drive

In regards to the waivers, the waiver modification request was granted back in
November (attached), so there isn’t currently any pending waiver request for Proceq.
Equipment authorizations with the new company name may be submitted once the
grantee name change is approved. Therefore, you are all set regarding using the new
name. The TCBs usually have to upload a copy of the waiver and they might have to
also submit a note explaining that the grantee name has changed, including the
approval date of the change. See KDB Publication No. 502150 (attached).

This concludes the company name change in the FCC’s systems.



Please don’t hesitate to contact me if have any questions.
Best,

Tina Murphy, CIPP/US, CIPP/E

Staff Attorney :: Fish & Richardson P.C.

1000 Maine Ave S.W., Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20024
+1 (202) 638-6507 direct :: tmurphy@fr.com

From: Tina Murphy

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 1:16 PM

To: 'Catia Martins' <cm@screeningeagle.com>
Cc: Terry Mahn <TGM@fr.com>

Subject: RE: Proceq USA Inc: Change of Name

Thank you, Catia.

The Grantee Name change has been submitted. Attached is the confirmation.
Giovanni will likely receive an email when the change is approved.

Best,

Tina Murphy, CIPP/US, CIPP/E

Staff Attorney :: Fish & Richardson P.C.

1000 Maine Ave S.W., Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20024
+1 (202) 638-6507 direct :: tmurphy@fr.com

From: Catia Martins <cm @screeningeagle.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 2:26 AM

To: Tina Murphy <tmurphy @fr.com>

Cc: Terry Mahn <TGM@fr.com>

Subject: Re: Proceq USA Inc: Change of Name

Hi Tina,
Many thanks. Giovanni has received already an email from FCC with following info:

Your Grantee Code is 2ANPE. Your GCRN is GC211759. Your FRN is 0026825836.

Kind regards

Catia Martins
General Counsel

cm@screeningeagle.com

AN
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Screening Eagle Technologies AG | Ringstrasse 2 | CH-8603 Schwerzenbach, Zurich
Switzerland

ScreeningEagle.com

From: Tina Murphy <tmurphy @fr.com>

Date: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 at 00:16

To: Catia Martins <cm @screeningeagle.com>
Cc: Terry Mahn <TGM@fr.com>

Subject: RE: Proceq USA Inc: Change of Name

Received with thanks. | have submitted a request to the FCC regarding the Grantee
Code registration number and will let you know if anything else is needed.

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
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 3:09 AM

To: Tina Murphy <tmurphy @fr.com>

Cc: Terry Mahn <TGM@fr.com>

Subject: Re: Proceq USA Inc: Change of Name

Hi Tina,

Thank you so much. Attached please find the letter signed by myself as a board
member of the company.

EIN is still the same (to the best of knowledge). Giovanni’s is still with us but we have a
new president of the company, Darren Burford, db @screeningeagle.com. Contacts
remain the same.

Could you please request the 2" code, registration code again? We do not have such
code.

Thank you very much and kind regards

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

Date: Sunday, 29 January 2023 at 04:03

To: Catia Martins <cm @screeningeagle.com>
Cc: Terry Mahn <TGM@fr.com>

Subject: RE: Proceq USA Inc: Change of Name

Hi Catia,

The FRN update has been submitted. Please confirm that the EIN number is still the
same (611405332), if not please let me know the new EIN. Also, has Giovanni’s email
changed to screeningeagle.com as well? Please let me know and | will update the
contact information.

Registration Detail

FRN: 0026825836
Registration Date: 09/12/2017 05:34:00 PM

Last Updated:

Entity Name:

Entity Type:

Contact Organization:
Contact Position:
Contact Name:

Contact Address:

Contact Email:
ContactPhone:
ContactFax:

01/27/2023 06:28:48 PM
Screening Eagle USA, Inc.
Private Sector , Corporation
Screening Eagle USA, Inc.
Chairman

Mr Giovanni Tambelini

117 Corporation Drive
Aliguippa, PA 15001
United States

giovanni.tambelini@proceg.com
(724) 512-0330
(724) 512-0331

In regards to the Grantee change, do you have the grantee code registration number?
At the time the grantee was registered, they issue a second code, called a registration
code, that is used together with the grantee code (2ANPE) to submit filings. If you do

not know the registration code, we can submit a request to the FCC to provide it to us.
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ATIacnea Tor your review ana executon IS tne Ietier 10 be supmitiea togetner witn tne
online form for the name change. The attached statement needs to be signed by an
authorized person and put on your company letterhead.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 2:06 AM

To: Tina Murphy <tmurphy @fr.com>

Cc: Terry Mahn <TGM@fr.com>

Subject: Re: Proceq USA Inc: Change of Name

Hi Tina,
Many thanks for the below and please find below my replies:

1) Change the Grantee Name
o A brief explanation why the company changed names (corporate image,
correction, etc.): the change of name was for rebranding (corporate image)
purposes. Proceq will remain as a brand name with its legacy and the company’s
entity will move ahead as Screening Eagle. We are renaming all our business
units also.
¢ Grantee Code Registration Number for Grantee Code 2ANPE
e When did you start using the new company name? Was it right after registration
or a later date? We started using the new name right after the registration.
¢ A copy/confirmation/certificate of the company name change registration: Please
find attached resolution and certificate of amendment as filed for the change of name.
2) Update the FRN information
CORES username and password log in information.
https://apps.fcc.gov/cores/userLogin.do

Username
giovanni.tambelini@proceg.com
Login password: SwissgprGP8800!
FRN password: ProceqGP8800

Wishing you a great start to the week.

Kind regards

Catia Martins
General Counsel

rm/Merraaninnaanla rnm
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Screening Eagle Technologies AG | Ringstrasse 2 | CH-8603 Schwerzenbach, Zurich
Switzerland

ScreeningEagle.com

From: Tina Murphy <tmurphy @fr.com>

Date: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 at 23:51

To: Catia Martins <cm @screeningeagle.com>
Cc: Terry Mahn <TGM@fr.com>

Subject: RE: Proceq USA Inc: Change of Name

Hi Catia,

Section 2.929(c) of the FCC rules requires that notice of change of grantee name be
submitted within 30 days after the grantee starts using the new name. Even though we
are outside of the time requirement, this rule is rarely enforced and therefore we should
proceed with the name change updates as soon as possible to make sure the FCC
records are accurate. There are several things we need to do:

1) Change the Grantee Name for Grantee Code 2ANPE. We need the
following information to proceed:

A brief explanation why the company changed names
(corporate image, correction, etc.)
Grantee Code Registration Number for Grantee Code 2ANPE
When did you start using the new company name? Was it right
after registration or a later date?
A copy/confirmation/certificate of the company name change
registration

2) Update the FRN information for FRN 0026825836 — we need the CORES
username and password log in information.

Regarding the waivers, KDB Publication No. 502150 states that the name change has
to be submitted to the equipment authorization system (Grantee Name Change,
mentioned in (1) above) before any new equipment authorization applications are
submitted. | have also contacted the FCC to confirm if there is anything else that needs
to be done in regards to the waivers, but | have not heard back yet. We should proceed
with (1) and (2) above while awaiting a response from the FCC.

Once | have the information needed for (1) and (2) above, | will prepare a draft filing for
your review, before submitting the name change to the FCC.

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
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 2:30 AM

To: Tina Murphy <tmurphy @fr.com>

Cc: Terry Mahn <TGM @fr.com>

Subject: Re: Proceq USA Inc: Change of Name

Hi Tina,

It was just a rename, nothing else changed.

Will it have any impact on the waiver progress?

Thank you very much and wish you a good start to the week.

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

Date: Saturday, 14 January 2023 at 02:43

To: Catia Martins <cm @screeningeagle.com>
Cc: Terry Mahn <TGM@fr.com>

Subject: RE: Proceq USA Inc: Change of Name

Hi Catia, nice to e-meet you! Did the change of name also involve change in
ownership, control or corporate structure?
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

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 3:46 AM

To: Terry Mahn <TGM@fr.com>; Tina Murphy <tmurphy @fr.com>
Cc: Terry Mahn <TGM @fr.com>

Subject: Re: Proceq USA Inc: Change of Name

Hi Terry,
Thank you very much.

@Tina Murphy Looking forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Catia Martins
General Counsel

cm@screeningeagle.com

€

Screening Eagle Technologies AG | Ringstrasse 2 | CH-8603 Schwerzenbach, Zurich
Switzerland

ScreeningEagle.com

From: Terry Mahn <TGM@fr.com>

Date: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 at 21:48

To: Catia Martins <cm @screeningeagle.com>

Cc: Terry Mahn <TGM@fr.com>, Tina Murphy <tmurphy @fr.com>
Subject: RE: Proceq USA Inc: Change of Name

Hi Catia,

Nice to meet you as well. My assistant Tina Murphy will assist you in updating the FCC
files to show the recent change in ownership. She will be in contact with you shortly.
Best regards.
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Terry

From: Catia Martins <cm @screeningeagle.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 9:55 AM

To: Terry Mahn <TGM@fr.com>

Subject: Proceq USA Inc: Change of Name

[This email originated outside of F&R.]

Dear Terry,

Nice to e-meet you. My name is Catia and | am in charge of all legal matters of the
Screening Eagle group of companies, which includes Proceq.

Proceq USA, Inc has been renamed to Screening Eagle USA, Inc beginning of 2022.
We did not up to now notify FCC of such change of name for neither the Waivers which
have been already issued neither the one which is still in progress.

| would like to know what would be best approach to regularize the situation without
compromising or delaying the issuance of the current waiver which is of the upmost
importance to us.

In addition, | would like to understand if we are exposed to any potential risk for not
having notified FCC of the rename in due time (e.g. fines) and if the commercialization
of our products covered under the waivers in the USA would be compromised.

Thank you very much and I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Catia Martins
General Counsel

cm@screeningeagle.com

€

Screening Eagle Technologies AG | Ringstrasse 2 | CH-8603 Schwerzenbach, Zurich
Switzerland

ScreeningEagle.com

We areready .«

-
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
J Screening 117 United Giovanni
@ 2ANPE Eagle USA, Corporation N/A AliquippaPennsylvania 15001 lini 09/12/20:
Inc. Drive States Tambelini

.

3

6 results were found that match the search criteria:
Grantee Code: 2ANPE

Displaying records 1 through 6 of 6.

Display DisplayDisplay Applicant Address City StateCountry Zip  ECCID  Application Final Lower  Upper
Exhibits Grant Corresp-Name Code Pyrpose Action Frequency Frequi
ondence Date In MHz InMH
Detail @ @ Screening Eagle117 AliquippaPA  United 15001 2ANPE-  Original 10/09/20191920.0  5960.(
USA, Inc. Corporation States GP88S00 Equipment
Drive
Detail [% S Screening Eagle117 AliquippaPA  United 15001 2ANPE-  Original 04/18/2018200.0 1000.(
Summary > USA, Inc. Corporation States PQLIVE  Equipment
Drive
Detail @ Screening Eagle117 AliquippaPA United 15001 2ANPE-  Original 04/18/20181000.0  4000.(
Suymmary USA, Inc. Corporation States PQLIVE Equipment
Drive
Detail M "\i Screening Eagle117 AliquippaPA United 15001 2ANPE-  Original 09/29/2020450.7 1000.(
Summary USA, Inc, Corporation States GS8000 Equipment
Drive
Detail [54 Screening Eagle 117 AliquippaPA  United 15001 2ANPE-  Original 09/29/20201000.0  3445.(
Summary USA, Inc. Corporation States GS8000 Equipment
Drive
Detail [% "\—V’ Screening Eagle117 AliquippaPA  United 15001 2ANPE-  Original 04/27/20211620.0 4013.(
Summary USA, Inc. Corporation States GP8100 Equipment
Drive

Registration Detail

FRN: 0026825836

Registration Date: 09/12/2017 05:34:00 PM
Last Updated: 01/27/2023 06:28:48 PM

Entity Name: Screening Eagle USA, Inc.

Entity Type: Private Sector , Corporation
Contact Organization: Screening Eagle USA, Inc.
Contact Position: Chairman
Contact Name: Mr Giovanni Tambelini

117 Corporation Drive
Contact Address: Aliquippa, PA 15001
United States

Contact Email: giovanni.tambelini@proceg.com



ContactPhone: (724) 512-0330
ContactFax: (724) 512-0331

We areready y N
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right now!

TCB O AUTHORIZATION TCB
Certification

Issued Under the Authority of the
Federal Communications Commission

By:
Timco Engineering, Inc. Date of Grant: 04/27/2021
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, FL 32669 Application Dated: 04/22/2021

Screening Eagle USA, Inc.
117 Corporation Drive
Aliguippa, PA 15001

Attention: Giovanni Tambelini , Chairman



